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To: Alison M. Bruton

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Dominion warranty cost
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From: Matt Towner [mailto:matthew.towner@dominionvoting.com]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2023 9:19 AM

To: Laura Bassett <LBassett@EffinghamCounty.org>

Cc: Fran Leathers <fran.leathers@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Dominion warranty cost

Good morning, Laura

| just happened to see that renewal order come through on my side last week. It looks
like it will be coming to $32,256.19 when the invoice is sent out.
Let me know if you have any questions about that.

| hope you had a great Thanksgiving!

Matt

MATT TOWNER | CUSTOMER SUCCESS MANAGER
DOMINION VOTING SYSTEMS
866.654.8683 | DOMINIONVOTING.COM

From: Laura Bassett <[ Bassett@EffinghamCounty.org>

Sent: Saturday, November 25, 2023 11:38 AM

To: Fran Leathers <fran.leathers@dominionvoting.com>; Matt Towner
<matthew.towner@dominionvoting.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Dominion warranty cost

Good morning,

Our Finance Department has notified me that it is time to renew our warranty. Who do | get the cost
from to submit to the county?

Thanks,

Laura Bassett

Director of Elections and Registration
284 GA Highway 119 S

Springfield, GA 31329
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This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential or privileged
information. Any unauthorized review, use, distribution or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please reply to the sender and destroy all original copies of this message.



